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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:10 AM

To: 'Larson Moraes'

Subject: RE: Lodix Insurance Group —--- TAX 1D #

_P10000030045

27-2303641

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow-2 to 3 business days for this

update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations
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From: LarsSon Moraes [mailto:Imoraes@Iodixinsurancegroup.com)
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:06 AM ‘

To: corphelp ’ ©
Subject: Lodix Insurance Group ----- TAX ID # 272303641
Importance: High

Hi there please see attached.
Also, please:
1. Change Lodix’s PHYSICAL and MAILING address to:

4000 North Federal Highway - Suite 210
Boca Raton, FL 33431

»
P

2. Secondly, please show the Tad ID on your site, as Citizens is requesting.

Thanks.

~_Larson Moraes
" Vice-President
Lodix Insurance Group |

Boca Raton Office

4000 North Federal Hwy
Suite 210

Boca Raton, FL. 33431
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Orlando Office

5401 South Kirkman Road
Suite 310

Orlando, FL 32819

Tampa Officé
Coming November 2010




Office 561-372-7676 Ext. 202
Cell . 954-552-3949

Fax 561-372-7677

Web  www.lodixinsurance.com
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. “Binding, modlﬁ!mg or terminating coverage cannot be made via email. You mustspeak with a hcensed agent. Confidentiality: “This
cammumcation, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use .of the intended recipient(s) and
may cantam information that is confidential or legally protected, If you are nat the intended rec:p:ent Yyou are hereby notified that any

~. 7 review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this communications is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Ifyou have received

this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of

the communication, aleng with any attachments hereto or links herein, from your system. Thank You.”
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From: Nannette Kuhn [kuhnn@kuhnpa.com}

Sent:  Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:14 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Blue Skies Lawn and Landscaping Services, Inc.

New addresé: 1533 Tomahawk Trail
Lakeland, FL 33813-3748

Nannette Kphn

Phillip E: Kuhn, P.A.

1979 E. Edgewood Drive Suite 103
Lakeland, FL. 33803

863-688-0400

Legal Notice: E-mai! is not a secure mode of communication and may be accessed by unauthorized persons. This
communiction originates from the law firm of Phillip E. Kuhn , P.A. and is protecied under the Electronic Communication
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. S2510-2521. The information contamed in this e-mail message is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may comain inforamtion that is proprietary, privieged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable laws, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivery to the indended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, printing, reproduction,

. disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Personal messages express
- views solely of the sender and shall not be attributed to the law firm. If you received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (863) 688-0400.
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